

Yashar Shahinzadeh

Cell: (+98) 0916 918 9680

Email: y.shahinzadeh@gmail.com

I'm a Web security enthusiast seeking a career that fits my professional skills. My brain is a masterful problem solver. Additionally, I've strongly been interested in physics phenomenon so that I've studied engineering physics for four years. It can be said that I'm logical, outgoing and energetic most the time. As far as I remember, I've always had great sense of humor, and I strongly hate superstitious people. Listening to the music is a part of my activities that cannot be eliminated.



Educational Background

- **Present:** Will be doing MSc Network & Information Security Masters course in UK soon.
- **2009-2013:** Bachelor of Engineering Physics Islamic Azad University - Science And Research Branch (GPA 17.02/20).
- **2008-2009:** Pre-university, Amir Kabir (GPA 17.17/20).
- **2005-2008:** Diploma of Mathematics and Physics Amir Kabir high School, Ahwaz, Iran.

Work Experiences

- **2009-2013:** Employee (Incident handler) at computer security incident response team of Sharif University of technology.
- **2012-Current:** Employee at Amn Pardazesh Kharazmi, one of the best companies at Iran giving services in security fields.
- **2003-Current:** Many enterprise business projects in security/programming field requiring information technology to proceed (Independently).

Activities and achievements

- **Ranked first and prized** at Forth national hacking contest held by Sharif university in 2013 (Certificate will be added soon).
- **Ranked first and prized** at Isfahan hacking contest held by UITcert in 2013.
- **Challenged** in 6th International ISC Conference on Information Security and Cryptology held in Isfahan in 2009, and **ranked first**.
- **Involved in holding Sharif's national hacking contest** (The intense rivalry among Iranian hackers) for **three times (from 2011 through 2013)** in Iran as
 1. Jury in journal's section (Certificate Persian,English)
 2. Questions designer (Having sources)
 3. Questions developer (Having sources)
 4. Content management system coder (Having sources)
- **Prized for a talk** at Sharif's presentation section in 2012 (Certificate Persian,English).
- **Prized for a talk** at Sharif's presentation section in 2013 (Certificate will be added soon).
- **Instructor**
 1. Individually, PHP, hacking concepts
 2. Dependently at companies, CEH (Covering some parts)

- **Reported** many vulnerabilities in several CMSs, third party applications and important web-sites ([More details](#)).

Skills and Abilities

- Guru in PHP coding in ways of exploitation and development (dynamic+MySQL).
- Expert in penetration testing in both black and white box modes.
- Experienced well enough in securely configuration UNIX based systems.
- Basic concepts in network security field.
- **IELTS: 6.0/9.0** Listening 5.5, Reading 6, Writing 6, Speaking 6.5 (11 Aug 2013)

Hobbies and Interests

- Mathematics
- Surfing the Net
- Eating out
- Solving hard puzzles
- Listening to music
- Watching and criticizing movies/documentaries